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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:57 PM
To: ‘Robert Thorne'

Subject: RE: Document No: 1.89000000615

59-3566721 updated for L99000000615

— e
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Robert Thorne [mailto:robert.thorne@faircount.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document No: L99000000615

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please note the attached pdf requesting an update to Document No: L99000000615.

Regards

Robert Thorne
Controller

Faircount Media Group
701 N. Westshore Blvd
Tampa, FL 33609

Tel: 813-639-1900
Fax: 813-639-4344"

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persens or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any opinions expressed in
this email are those of the individual and not necessarily the Company.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any opinions expressed in
this email are those of the individual and not necessarily the Company.
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